
  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/300695021 
1-866-899-4679 Access Code:  300-695-021 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1-866-899-4679 and enter the following access code when prompted: 300-695-021 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/300695021 . Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between 
the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please 
lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask 
that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  
        
3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint:   None 
 

4. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 
A. Charter Review Committee: Discussion of votes regarding 11.22.2021 deliberation on Planning Board 

elected vs. appointed and deliberation on term limits of 3 vs 5 years. 
Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair  

B. Update on storm water management projects and water quality 
Presenters: Emily Beebe-Health/Conservation Agent; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director 

C. Select Board in support of Truro Delegate Sally Tighe voting in favor of moving forward with the next 
session of the Cape Cod Police Academy.  
Presenters:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager; Jamie Calise-Police Chief 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS -None 
 
6. SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Review and Approve 2022 Rental Registration Fee 
Presenter: Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk  

B. Review and Discussion of Policy 66: Town of Truro Public Communications  
Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair  

C. Letter to the Barnstable County Requesting ARPA Fund Prioritization for Truro and Outer Cape 
Presenter: John Dundas, Select Board Member  

D. Implementation of Hybrid Meetings for Multi-Member Body Meeting and Review and Discuss Policy 
65:  Hybrid Meeting Policy 
Presenter:  Susan Areson, Clerk 
 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/300695021
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/300695021


B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  None  
C. Review and Approve 2022 Annual Licenses: Gingerbread House-Lodging License, Montano’s 

Restaurant-Common Victular License   
D. Review and Amend Shellfish Grant Licenses for Dan Smith to allow Kelp Farming for Research  
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Regular Meeting-11.16.2021  

8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting- January 11, 2022 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 14, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Discussion of votes taken at the November 22, 2021, Charter Review Committee 
meeting regarding deliberation on Planning Board elected vs appointed, and deliberation on 
term limits of 3 vs 5 years. 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board has invited the Charter Review Committee to attend their 
meeting to provide an explanation, and to discuss, their deliberation on Planning Board 
positions. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will be no effective communication regarding this topic 
between the Select Board and the Charter Review Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works and Health/Conservation Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  DPW Director-Jarrod J. Cabral and Health/Conservation Agent- Emily Beebe  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 14, 2021   
 
ITEM:  Staff update    
 
EXPLANATION: Update on environmental projects.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:      None-discussion only 

 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  4B 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

                                                 Agenda Item: 4C 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 
 
ITEM: Support for Cape Cod Police Academy  
 
EXPLANATION:  Select Board to offer support to Truro Delegate Sally Tighe to vote in favor of 
moving forward with the next session of the Cape Cod Police Academy 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



1 
 

                                                                                             Agenda Item: 6A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                                  Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Approval of Rental Registration Fee for 2022 
 
EXPLANATION: Each year, prior to the Summer Season, the Select Board reviews the Rental Registration 
program fee for property owners that are renting their homes for the summer season (Less than 120 Days - 
per the General Bylaw).  
 
Once a fee is decided on, the Administration Office can then move forward with notifying property owners for 
the 2022 Season. The Rental Registration fee for 2021 was $200.00 per household with collections totaling 
$68,800.00.   
 
At the September 26, 2020 Town Meeting, a Bylaw change to include condominium units in General Bylaws 
Chapter 2, Section 2-1-1 was approved by voters. As a result of this Bylaw change, the 2022 Rental 
Registration Application is applicable to condominium units that will be renting for less than 120 days*.  The 
Condominium Association renewal of the Condo license ($50.00) remains in effect.  
 
*2020 ATM Article 16 
Article 16: Amend General Bylaws Chapter 2, Section 2-1-1, Renting or Leasing Buildings  
To see if the Town will vote to amend Chapter 2, Section 2-1-1 of the General Bylaws, as follows (new language 
shown bold underline, deleted language shown in strike out):  
2-1-1 Unless a building is otherwise licensed, it may not No building may be leased or rented residentially for any period 
of one hundred twenty (120) or fewer days until the building or appropriate portion of it has been registered with the 
Licensing Agent. (Separate rental or lease periods totaling more than one hundred twenty (120) days in any calendar 
year will not excuse compliance with this Bylaw if any single rental or lease period is one hundred twenty or fewer days 
in length.) The rental or lease of summer homes is the principal, but not exclusive, subject of this Bylaw.  
or to take any other action relative thereto.  
Requested by the Select Board  
 
Explanation: Currently, condominiums and cottage colonies are not required to complete the rental registration 
process because they are entities that require licensing from the Board of Health, however, this bylaw change would 
make the rental registration process mandatory for all buildings that are rented residentially, regardless of their 

 



2 
 

classification. 
 
The following table provides information on the number of registrations for the last sixteen years.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will be a revenue loss. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve, change, or eliminate the 2022 Rental Registration fee of 
$200.00. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 

 

  YEAR COLLECTIONS FEE  
# of 

Houses 
2006 $66,820.00   $  165.00  405 
2007 $72,105.00   $  165.00  437 
2008 $77,715.00   $  165.00  471 
2009 $71,425.00   $  165.00  433 
2010 $89,740.00   $  190.00  473 
2011 $89,680.00   $  190.00  472 
2012 $79,770.00   $  150.00  531 
2013 $71,400.00   $  150.00  477 
2014 $63,600.00   $  150.00  424 
2015 $78,400.00  $  200.00  392 
2016 $85,000.00  $  200.00  425 
2017 $88,800.00  $  200.00  444 
2018 $78,400.00  $  200.00  392 
2019 $70,000.00  $  200.00  350 
2020 $55,200.00  $  200.00  276 
2021 $68,800.00  $  200.00  344 

 



         Agenda Item:  6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 
 
ITEM: Discussion of and Possible Approval of Town of Truro Public Communications Policy 
 
EXPLANATION: In an effort to provide accurate and timely information from the Town of Truro 
to the public, staff drafted a Public Communication Policy for the Board’s review, discussion 
and potential approval. With various departments and committees striving to distribute 
information to the public, it is essential that clarification is provided so that information can be 
distributed in accordance with Truro’s goals and in such a manner that is clear to the public. 
The policy outlines who has the authority to speak on behalf of the Town and its entities and 
how such communication should occur. The document is based on a similar policy adopted by 
the Town of Arlington, Massachusetts. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to adopt Policy 66: Town of Truro Public Communications Policy 
and to electronically sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Communication Policy-from Chair Weinstein 
2. Draft Policy 66: Town of Truro Public Communications Policy 

 



        Agenda Item 6B1 
COMMUNICATION POLICY 

 
 

I.  PURPOSE 
  
 The intent of the communication policy is to ensure that accurate and timely information 
about the Town of Truro is provided to the public.  As the channels of communication 
proliferate, it is important that those who engage in communications on behalf of the Town of 
Truro work in concert to promote the interests and goals of the Town. 
 
II.  POLICY 
 
 The Town’s website, www.truro-ma.gov is the Town’s primary and predominant vehicle 
for the dissemination of information.  All communications from any Town of Truro department, 
board, committee or commission shall be submitted to the Town Manager for inclusion in the 
Town Newsletter or elsewhere on the Town’s website, or via any other channel of 
communication, including emails, social media, or other similar delivery mechanisms. 
 
 In the event that a multi-member board, committee or commission wishes to distribute 
information via other channels, the decision to do so must be: 
 

1) made by a majority vote of the members of said body; 
 
2) must be typed on Town of Truro letterhead; and 
 
3) is subject to all Massachusetts public records and record retention laws, rules, 
regulations and policies, and shall adhere to all applicable federal, state and local 
laws, rules, regulations, and policies.  
 

 If any member of a board, committee, commission or department wishes to make a 
statement or communicate any information, opinion, or point of view, as an individual, it is 
imperative that the individual make clear that the statement or communication is personal and is 
not related to any board, committee, commission or department of the Town of Truro.   
 
III. GUIDELINES AND CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 A. Consider Third Party Rights 
 
  1) Intellectual Third Party Rights.  When any department, board, committee, or 
commission posts media in any form, it must ensure that it has the right to post the content.  In 
the case of copyrighted works (e.g. literary expression, photos, videos, etc.), it needs to ensure 
that either (a) it has the copyright; (b) permission to use the work; or (c) the use of the work is 
permissible under statute.  For example, in the case of third party works, such as photos, before 
posting, the department, board, committee, or commission should receive written authorization 
from the third party copyright holder. 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/


 
  2) Privacy.  Under some circumstances, videos and images of individual(s) may 
only be used when a written release has been obtained from the individual or from the parent or 
guardian when the individual is a minor.  Copies of these releases should be kept on file by the 
department, board, committee or commission.  Agencies may alternatively alter the videos or 
images to effectively hide the identity of individuals where no permission has been granted. 
 
 B.  Advertising, Endorsement Limitations 
 
  Procurement and ethics laws largely prohibit Town employees or agencies from 
endorsing products, businesses, or vendors.  In addition, Town resources, such as Town-
sponsored Social Media entities should not be used for political purposes.  Furthermore, when 
requesting permission to publish information, the applicability of the Conflict of Interest Law, 
G.L. c. 268A, must be taken into consideration.  
 
  1)  Who Is Subject to the Conflict of Interest Law?  The Conflict of Interest 
Law applies to all public employees, and the definition of public employee—in this case, 
municipal employee—is broad: 
   “Municipal Employee:  a person performing services for or holding an 
office, position, employment or membership in a municipal agency, whether by election, 
appointment, contract of hire or engagement, whether serving with or without compensation, on 
a full, regular, part-time, intermittent, or consultant basis, but excluding (1) elected members of a 
town meeting and (2) members of a charter commission….” G.L. 268A s. 1.  Unless expressly 
designated by the Select Board as a “special municipal employee”, anyone performing services 
for the Town, paid or unpaid (volunteer), is a “municipal employee” subject to the law. 
 
  2)  What Activities Are Prohibited?  Municipal employees are barred from 
using their positions to engage in political activity, and are barred from using any public 
resources in connection with such activity.  ‘Political activity’ includes both election-related and 
non-election related political activity, which is an activity directed at influencing governmental 
decision-makers, such as supporting or opposing a town meeting warrant article.  (While elected 
officials and some policy-making employees may have some leeway to engage in political 
activity, non-elected and non-policy-making employees do not.) Municipal employees may 
engage in political activity personally, as private individuals, without violating the Conflict of 
Interest Law.  Where an impression might be given that an individual is acting in an official 
capacity, he or she should state that such activity (e.g., speaking at a public meeting) is in an 
individual, not official capacity.  In addition, as a best practice, an individual board or 
committee member should not to purport to represent the opinion of that board/committee, 
except when specifically authorized by a recorded vote to do so. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

                                                                       Agenda Item: 6B2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
  POLICY MEMORANDUM #66 
 
 
Date:  Adopted November 9, 2021 
 
Subject: TOWN OF TRURO PUBLIC COMMUNICATION POLICY 
 

Effective on the above date, the Town of Truro Select Board hereby adopts the following policy 
and procedures to be adhered to by all Town of Truro entities, departments, employees, volunteers, 
special municipal employees and members of multi-member bodies. 
 

I. PURPOSE 
 
The Town of Truro strives to provide accurate and timely information to the citizens, visitors, and 
stakeholders of Truro. The Town actively utilizes several Communication Channels to inform and 
engage its residents, businesses, elected officials, local media, and visitors. As the proliferation of 
these Channels improve and demand for information increases, it is vital that Town staff and 
members of boards and committees who engage in communications on behalf of the Town work in 
concert to promote the interests and goals of the Town and within relevant legal obligations. The 
Town of Truro Public Communication Policy establishes guidelines for the creation and use by the 
Town, its departments, divisions, and/or employees of available communication channels, including 
print (Town mailings), online (website and email lists), and other channels as they develop (social 
media). Traditional media outlets (print, broadcast, and online) and other independently managed 
channels that communicate to the public and public records laws necessitate that the Town 
coordinate its communication efforts. As a public Entity, the Town and its Users should abide by 
certain standards in the way they communicate to each other that serves all its constituents in a civil 
and unbiased manner.  
 
The intended purpose behind establishing and maintaining the Town of Truro Public 
Communication Policy is to disseminate information from the Town to its residents to:  

• Provide accurate, helpful, and timely information about the Town of Truro for the  
general public;  

• Promote the interests of the Town in concert with Truro's goals;  
• Encourage participation in Town government; and  
• Provide ongoing education aimed at increasing understanding about how the Town  

operates. 
 
 

 



 

II. DEFINITIONS 
 
Users- Any person who communicates on behalf of the Town in a professional capacity,  
including staff and designated members of boards, committees, and commissions. 
 
Entity- Any Town of Truro department, board, committee, or commission. 
 
Communications Channel or Channel- an Entity’s information channel in which to  
delivery content to the public such as a website, email list, social media presence, or similar delivery  
mechanism. 

 
III. POLICY 

 
The Town has an overriding interest and expectation in deciding what is “spoken” on behalf of the 
Town. The Town Manager will serve as the Town’s primary Public Information Officer (PIO). The 
Town Manager may designate this role or functions of this role as the Town Manager deems 
appropriate. Requests from multi-member bodies to publish information through the Town website, 
social media pages, official Town newsletter, local newspapers, press release or any other Channel 
should be sent to the Town Manager’s Office for official approval. Prior to sending the information 
to the Town Manager’s Office, the multi-member body shall vote on the submission, unless the 
request is a routine notice or announcement, such as notice of a public hearing or the like.  
 
The Town’s website, www.truro-ma.gov, will remain the Town’s primary and predominant public 
communication presence. Any official communications from any multi-member body shall be 
submitted to the PIO first for posting on the Town of Truro website. Information from Town entities 
shall always be distributed first through an official Town of Truro Channel. This provides a central 
location for the public to ensure that they are receiving accurate information directly from the Town 
of Truro. The multi-member body may also request to have the information shared via other specific 
Channels. The determination to distribute the information, when the information is distributed and 
the appropriate Channels to distribute the information is at the discretion of the PIO. Information 
shall not be published through non-Town Communication Channels until it has first been posted 
through an official Town Channel. 

 
Whenever possible, Entities should make clear that they are maintained by the Town of Truro, MA, 
or Board/Commission/Committee of the Town of Truro, MA and that they follow the Truro  
Communication Policy. All Town Communication Channels shall adhere to applicable federal, state, 
and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. All Town Communication Channels are subject to 
Massachusetts public records and record retention laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Any content 
maintained in an online format (Social Media/Website) that is related to Town business, including 
posted communication and communication submitted for posting, may be subject to public 
disclosure. The department/division administrator will maintain records in accordance with 
Massachusetts public records and record retention laws, rules, regulations, and policies.  
 
The Town reserves the right to restrict or remove any content that is deemed in violation of this  
policy or any applicable laws, rules, regulations, or policies and any content/comments on topics  
or issues not related to Town business. Any content removed based on this policy must be  



 

retained by the site administrator who removed it in adherence to public records retention laws.  
Included with this record should be the date, time, and identity of the poster, when available.  
 
The Truro Communication Policy may be updated and amended from time-to-time at the  
discretion of the Select Board. 

 
 

IV. COMMUNICATION GUIDELINES & CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Consider Third Party Rights  
(1)  Intellectual Property Rights.  When the Entity posts media in any form to the public, the Entity 
must ensure that it has the right to post the content.  In the case of copyrighted works (e.g. literary 
expression, photos, videos, etc.), the Entity needs to ensure that either (1) it has the copyright in the 
work; (2) it has permission to use to work; or (3) the use of the Entity’s work is permissible under 
statute.  For example, in the case of third party works, such as photos, before posting, the Entity 
should receive written authorization from the third party copyright holder.  
 
(2)  Privacy.  Under some circumstances, videos and images of individual(s) may only be used when 
a written release has been obtained by the individual or by the parent or guardian when the 
individual is a minor.  Copies of these releases should be kept on file by the posting Entity.  
Agencies may alternatively alter the videos or images to effectively hide the identity of individuals 
where no permission has been granted. 
 
Advertising, Endorsement Limitations 
Procurement and ethics laws largely prohibit Town employees or agencies from endorsing products, 
businesses, or vendors.  In addition, Town resources, such as Town-sponsored Social Media entities 
should not be used for political purposes. Furthermore, please consider the applicability of the 
Conflict of Interest Law, G.L. c. 268A when requesting to publish information.    
 
Who is subject to the Conflict of Interest Law? 
The Conflict of Interest Law applies to all public employees, and the definition of public employee – 
in this case, municipal employee - is broad: 

“Municipal employee:  a person performing services for or holding an office, position, 
employment or membership in a municipal agency, whether by election, appointment, contract 
of hire or engagement, whether serving with or without compensation, on a full, regular, part-
time, intermittent, or consultant basis, but excluding (1) elected members of a town meeting and 
(2) members of a charter commission. . . .” 

G.L. c. 268A, s. 1.   Unless expressly designated by the Select Board as a “special municipal 
employee,” anyone performing services for the Town, paid or unpaid (volunteer), is a “municipal 
employee” subject to the law.  

What activities are prohibited?   

Municipal employees may not “knowingly (or with reason to know) . . . use or attempt to use their 
official positions to secure for themselves or others unwarranted privileges or exemptions of 



 

substantial value that are not properly available to similarly situated individuals.”  G.L. c. 268A, s. 
23(b)(2)(ii). 1  This prohibition bars use of the municipal employee’s position to engage in political 
activity, and bars any use of public resources in connection with such activity.  “Political activity” 
includes both election-related and non-election-related political activity, which is an activity 
directed at influencing governmental decision-makers, such as supporting or opposing a town 
meeting warrant article.2  Municipal employees may engage in private political activity without 
violating the Conflict of Interest Law.  Where an impression might be given that an individual is 
acting in an official capacity, he or she should state that such activity (e.g., speaking at a public 
meeting) is in an individual, not official capacity.  In addition, as a best practice, an individual board 
or committee member should not purport to represent the opinion of that board/committee, except 
when specifically authorized by a recorded vote to do so.  

Resources available:  

The State Ethics Commission, which enforces the Conflict of Interest Law, is available to provide 
confidential advice through its Attorney of the Day, who may be reached at (617) 371-9500, or 
through an online request form: https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-advice-about-how-the-
conflict-of-interest-law-applies-to-you Note that the Commission cannot provide advice regarding 
conduct that has already occurred, or another individual’s conduct, unless his or her permission is 
provided.   

Documents used to compile this policy include: Town of Arlington Public Communication Policy, 
State of Massachusetts Social Media Legal Guidance Toolkit, and the National League of Cities 
(NLC) Building Local Government Social Media Policies. 

 
 
 
 

Robert Weinstein, Chair  Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 
   

Susan Areson, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
  

 
 

John Dundas 
Select Board 

Town of Truro 

 
1 The activities of a municipal employee may also be subject to laws governing political campaigns and 
finance. G.L. c. 55 (and its interpretations by the Office of Campaign and Political Finance) prohibits the 
expenditure of public funds, or use of public other resources, to influence elections or ballot questions.  
2 While elected officials and some policy-making employees may have some leeway to engage in 
political activity, non-elected and non-policy-making employees do not.  

https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-advice-about-how-the-conflict-of-interest-law-applies-to-you
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/request-advice-about-how-the-conflict-of-interest-law-applies-to-you


1 

 

                                                                                 Agenda Item: 6C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 

REQUESTOR:  John Dundas, Select Board  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 
 

ITEM: Letter to the Barnstable County Requesting ARPA Fund Prioritization for Truro and 
Outer Cape 
 

EXPLANATION:  The Truro Select Board would like the County Commissioners to consider 
project funding for Truro’s ARPA related funding priorities. These projects include Broadband, 
Wastewater, and Affordable Housing. The Select Board would like to express the desire to 
collaborate and utilize ARPA funds for initiatives involving local Cape towns that can have a 
positive impact on multiple critical infrastructure projects eligible for ARPA Funding. Examples 
include Broadband for public safety, education, medical response, economic development, 
and disaster management.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: County Commissioners will make funding decisions without an 
understanding of the funding priorities for the Town of Truro.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and send the letter to the Barnstable County 
Commissioner. 

ATTACHMENTS:  Letter to Barnstable County Commissioner ARPA Funds December 2021 

 



 
 
 
  

 

December 14, 2021 
 

Barnstable County Commissioners  
3195 Main Street, P.O. Box 427 
Barnstable, MA 02630

 
         TOWN OF TRURO 

  P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Office of the Select Board  

Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

RE: Truro American Rescue Plan – Fiscal Recovery Fund Request 
 

Dear County Commissioners, 
 

The Truro Select Board thanks you for advocating for the needs of Truro and other Outer Cape Towns in your recent 
deliberations on APRA fund allocations. To better understand our local ARPA funding needs, we have completed a list of 
project related funding priorities for your consideration.  

 
As you know, the housing crisis continues to be our most pressing challenge in Truro. Identifying any potential funding 
for the purposes of affordable housing is always a priority in our community, and while we recognize that this challenge 
may not be one that can be addressed by ARPA funds, the Town of Truro wants to share this priority with you in the 
event that there are ways that funding can be allocated for this purpose.  

 
The priorities outlined in the table below represent Truro’s immediate needs for broadband and wastewater projects. 
ARPA funds can address these needs, either in their entirety or in phases and we would be extremely grateful for 
consideration of these initiatives in determining ARPA funding allocations. 
 
First, Truro is extremely underserved by both broadband and cellular service, which has severe impacts on public safety 
including emergency medical responses to our beaches, rural education, and economic development. The proposed 
project will allow for fiber to be extended to the majority of Truro so that it would be accessible for first responders, 
students, residents and businesses. 
 
Second, the completion of Truro’s Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan (CWMP) is critical to planning for 
wastewater infrastructure and to be eligible for most state and federal funding sources and low interest loans. A 
Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan (CWMP) will elevate Truro to a higher priority for future infrastructure 
funding sources and will establish a clear plan for future wastewater projects. 

 
Thank you for your consideration of Truro’s local ARPA funding needs.  We value the emphasis you place on 
collaboration between our local Cape towns and we hope that the areas we have prioritized will provide 
opportunities for larger infrastructure projects and collaboration to address the critical needs for our public safety 
and local environment. Please contact us if we can provide any further information on our local needs. 

 
Respectfully, 
 
The Truro Select Board



Town 
of Truro 
Priority 

 

Project Name 

 

Summary of Project 

 
Estimated 
Cost 

1 Broadband 
infrastructure for 
underserved rural 
areas in Truro 

Truro is extremely underserved by both broadband and cellular service, which 
has severe impacts on public safety including emergency medical responses to 
our beaches and economic development. The project will allow for fiber to be 
extended to most parts of Truro so that it would be accessible for residents and 
businesses to be able to pay to connect to the service. 
 
Presently, there are parts of town, including the beaches where residents and 
visitors frequent, as do the resident shark population, where there is no fiber, 
no cellular and limited public safety radio coverage, which makes the ability to 
report and respond to emergencies difficult. Expanding broadband to these 
areas would provide opportunities to increase coverage/ reception in these 
areas as well. 
 
Many factors directly impact the cost of connecting homes to fiber-based 
internet connectivity. The most accurate projector of cost is the number of 
households passed per square mile. The more homes (in terms of density) per 
square mile, the lower the average cost. On the Cape, we anticipate seeing a 
wide variety of cost structures that range from @$1,313 up to $3,456 per 
home to connect. To provide an accurate average number of $2,500 per home 
seems to be a reasonable estimate for building out to each home and small 
business in the community 
 
• 3,500 housing units x $2,500 per home = 
• Assume another 225 small business x $2,500 = 
• Any Special Permitting for National Seashore, etc = 
• Studies and Engineering/Design: 

$8,750,000 
$562,500 
$300,000 
$200,000 

A safe estimate would be to plan on seeking between $9,812,500 - $12,000,000 

$10,000,000- 
$12,000,000 

2 Comprehensive 
Wastewater 
Management Plan 
(CWMP)  

The completion of Truro’s Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan 
(CWMP) is a critical planning requirement for most wastewater infrastructure 
funding sources and low interest loans. A CWMP  would elevate Truro to a higher 
priority if you complete one and work off that plan for future projects. 
 

The CWMP has an initial effort called a “Plan of Study” where the scope of the 
project is settled and sent to the State for review.  Then the project includes 
three main phases – Needs Assessment, Alternatives Evaluation and 
Recommended Plan.  There are a few ways to go with this and I outlined them 
below along with approximate costs based on other similar project.   

 
1. Plan of Study - $25,000 
2. Plan of Study PLUS Needs Assessment (focused on the whole town) - 

$100,000  
3. Plan of Study PLUS Needs Assessment (focused on the whole town) 

PLUS Alternatives Evaluation and Recommended Plan (the latter two 
focused on Beach Point only) - $200,000 

4. Plan of Study PLUS Needs Assessment PLUS Alternatives Evaluation and 
Recommended Plan (all focused on the Town of Truro) - $300,000 

 
Regardless of which options, the first step is always the Plan of Study which is 
used to determine the full scope of a project for wastewater infrastructure.   

 

$300,000 

 



         Agenda Item:  6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Susan Areson, Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 
 
ITEM: Implementation of Hybrid Meetings for Multi-Member Body Meeting and Review and 
Adopt Policy 65: Hybrid Meeting Policy 
 
EXPLANATION: At the November 9, 2021 meeting, the Select Board reviewed a draft policy for 
the implementation of hybrid meetings. The Board discussed their concerns with the first draft 
and Sue Areson, Clerk, offered to revise the policy. At the December 7, 2021 Select Board 
meeting Clerk Areson presented the revised policy for comment by the Board. Based on the 
Board’s feedback, Clerk Areson revised the policy again and prepared it for review, comment, 
and potential approval at this evening’s meeting. 

The goal of the hybrid meeting policy is to create parameters for boards/committees 
interested in holding hybrid meetings. Due to the resources and personnel required to hold a 
hybrid meeting, the policy addresses bodies eligible to hold hybrid meetings and provides 
uniformity in the decision-making process for holding hybrid meetings. Technical equipment 
required for offering a hybrid meeting option for multi-member bodies is installed and tested.  

Staff reviewed the costs (monetary costs and the cost of staff resources) of offering 
hybrid meetings, the availability of meeting space and trained personnel, and concerns related 
to adherence to Open Meeting Law requirements and proposed a draft policy that served as a 
starting point for the revised policy drafts presented by Clerk Areson. 

 
NOTE: This is intended as a permanent policy – subject to future changes – for hybrid 
meetings, assuming that the state approves hybrid/remote participation beyond the current 
emergency order. If it does not, this policy is unnecessary. The policy is not specific to the 
current pandemic. 
 
 
 

 



OPERATIONAL PROTOCOLS / HEALTH REQUIREMENTS 
The Truro Community Center will serve as the primary location and the Select Board chambers 
as the secondary location for hybrid public meetings. Masking and physical distancing 
requirements will be enforced to ensure the health and safety of all meeting participants. 
Cloth face masks, covering the nose and mouth, are required inside all public buildings 
Up to three staff members, including IT support, will be necessary to include for a hybrid 
meeting, in addition to any board members attending in person. Any additional capacity is 
available for members of the public to attend in person. Admittance will be on a first-come, 
first served basis, except when the board needs to accommodate a person or group that is 
attending for a specific case or agenda item. 
Where there is greater demand than occupancy capacity, the town will set up a waiting area 
for the public. The waiting area will be arranged to conform to physical distancing 
requirements. 
When there is an overflow, the capacity inside the meeting room will be reduced by one to 
allow members of the public to come in, one at a time, to speak to the board. Speakers would 
be asked to leave the meeting room after their public comment to allow space for the next 
person.  
As remote participation will still be allowed, there may be less demand for in-person public 
participation than there was pre-COVID. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   There will be no guidance allowing hybrid meetings for Town of 
Truro multi-member bodies.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION to accept Policy 65: Hybrid Meeting Policy and to allow hybrid 
meetings to begin as soon as January 1, 2022.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Policy 65: Hybrid Meeting Policy 



                                                                                                                         Agenda Item:  6D1 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #65 
 
Date: Adopted December 7, 2021 
Amended December 14, 2021 
 
Subject: Hybrid Meeting Policy 
 
This policy applies to all Truro boards/committees/commissions and their members. It aims to 
guide town resources in a deliberate manner and ensure public health is at the forefront of 
compliance with the state Open Meeting Law. 
 
I. BACKGROUND 
 
Meetings prior to Covid-19 were held with the quorum guidance of both the Truro Charter and 
the state Open Meeting Law, which required that the majority of the body be physically present at 
the meeting location. Since the March 12, 2020 executive order from Governor Baker, meetings 
have been facilitated remotely or in a hybrid model.  
 
Remote regulatory board/committee/commission meetings are held using an audio- and video-
conferencing tool to both live-stream and record. Remote non-regulatory 
boards/committees/commissions are held using the same audio- and video-conferencing tool and 
the video recordings are later posted on TruroTV.  
 
With Town Manager authorization, some non-regulatory boards/committees/commissions have 
had in-person meetings open to the public without live-streaming/recording. These meetings are 
held in ADA-compliant locations and minutes are taken for subsequent approval. 
 
Support for hybrid meetings requires substantial economic commitment due to the need for a 
videographer with technical expertise necessary to live-stream and record the meetings and to 
troubleshoot problems. Videographer availability is limited. Other town staffers who help facilitate 
remote meetings have limited ability to be redirected toward supporting hybrid meetings. 
 
II. POLICY 
 
For the purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply: 
 
In-person meeting: All members of the public body and the public participate in person. 
 
Remote meeting: All members of the public body and the public participate remotely, using 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

 

Tel:  508-349-7004 Fax: 508-349-5505 



                                                                                                                         Agenda Item:  6D1 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Web-based video/audio-conferencing software. These meetings are posted on TruroTV. 
Regulatory board meetings are also live-streamed.  
 
Hybrid Meeting: A combination of in-person and remote participation by members of the board 
and the public. These meetings, held in properly equipped town meeting rooms, are recorded and, 
if possible, are live-streamed. 
 
The town manager has the discretion to approve a hybrid meeting or to determine that a specific 
meeting should be remote or in-person.  The Town Manager will consider public health and safety 
protocols, available staffing and the financial cost in making this determination. 
 
III. CONDITIONS  

1. Priority for hybrid meetings will be given to regulatory/high-engagement multi-member 
bodies. (Listed in Section VI) 

2. The Town Manager may approve a hybrid meeting for non-regulatory and advisory boards 
and committees that request it for special circumstances.  Staffing and available time slots 
will be considered in making this decision. 

3. Public bodies that request a hybrid meeting must do so at least two weeks in advance to 
allow for staff and video scheduling. 

4. Boards/committees/commissions may request which meetings will be hybrid, in-person or 
remote. A minimum of the board/committee/commission quorum must attend in person for 
any hybrid meeting. If a quorum does not commit to in-person attendance, the meeting 
shall be remote. 

5. The inability to achieve an in-person quorum for a scheduled hybrid meeting for three 
consecutive meetings will require town manager approval to schedule future hybrid 
meetings. 

6. All boards/committees/commissions shall create and maintain accurate minutes of all 
meetings, including executive sessions, setting forth the date, time and place, the members 
present or absent, a summary of the discussions on each subject, and the decisions made 
and the actions taken at each meeting, including the record of all votes. Minutes must 
include a list of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting. Audio and video 
recordings of meetings are not acceptable as meeting minutes. 

7. Minutes of all open and executive sessions shall be created and approved in a timely 
manner, typically within the next three public body meetings or within 30 days, whichever 
is later, unless the public body can show good cause for further delay.  

8. All boards/committees/commissions not up to date with minutes and approvals shall be 
required to hold remote meetings that are recorded and accessible to the public. 

 
IV. MEETING NOTICE 

1. All public meeting agendas must be posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. 



                                                                                                                         Agenda Item:  6D1 

Page 3 of 3 
 

2. Remote meetings must be scheduled at least three days prior to the meeting, EXCLUDING 
WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS, using the town’s virtual ID to host and record/stream 
the meeting. 

3. Hybrid meetings must be scheduled at least two weeks in advance and will be assigned a 
meeting ID/link at least 48 hours in advance for those who participate remotely. 

 
 
V. REGULATORY/HIGH ENGAGEMENT MULTI-MEMBER BODIES 
 
1. Select Board 
2. Planning Board 
3. Zoning Board of Appeals 
4. Conservation Commission 
5. Board of Health 
6. Local Comprehensive Planning Committee 
7. Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
8. Finance Committee 
9. Budget Task Force 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Robert Weinstein, Chair  Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 
   

Susan Areson, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
  

 
 

John Dundas 

Select Board 
Town of Truro 



  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  None  
C. Review and Approve 2022 Annual Licenses: Gingerbread House-Lodging License, Montano’s 

Restaurant-Common Victular License   
D. Review and Amend Shellfish Grant Licenses for Dan Smith to allow Kelp Farming for Research  
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Regular Meeting-11.16.2021  

8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting- January 11, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item: 7C 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

        Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of Business License:  
Lodging License-Gingerbread House-42 Depot Road 
Common Victualler License- Montano’s Restaurant-481 Route 6 

 
EXPLANATION: The Gingerbread House Lodging License and Montano’s Restaurant Common Victualer License is 
under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  
 
If you approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. There are no Board of Health Licenses 
issued to the Gingerbread House. The Food Service Licenses for Montano’s were issued by the Health Agent. 
There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2021. 

 
 

Mass General Law 
Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License                           Gingerbread House 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

  Montano’s Restaurant  
   
 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2022 annual Lodging House License for the Gingerbread House 
and the annual Common Victualer License for Montano’s Restaurant upon compliance with all regulations and 
receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Renewal Application for 2022: Gingerbread House 
2. Renewal Application for 2022: Montano’s Restaurant 











Consent Agenda Item:  7C2













January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15









January 15

January 15

January 15











January 15



January 15





January 15



 

 

                       Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

      
     DEPARTMENT: Administration 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 14, 2021 

ITEM: Review and approval of amending Aquaculture Grant Licenses to include Kelp Farming  

EXPLANATION: Dan Smith, of 32 Tom’s Hill Road, Truro, is requesting an amendment to his aquaculture 
licenses. Currently, Dan Smith is licensed for aquaculture for 2 acres located at Beach Point Landing and 
he has 5 acres in the Aquaculture area. Dan Smith is one of two co-operators working with Scott 
Lindell and his team a WHOI on research grant that he has obtained approval for.  The research 
grant is for the development of a "Novel Bottom Culture of Sugar Kelp aimed at Diversifying Marine 
Farms".  It is funded by a National Fisheries Services - Saltonstall-Kennedy Grant. 

At present time, he has been told by ACOE & NOAA that they do not see any reason not to amend 
his  permit(s) to include bottom cultured kelp.  Dan Smith is awaiting the officially amended 
permits. 

The next set of steps will be the following: 
1) He has two Town of Truro Aquaculture Licenses amended to include growing Kelp by the Select       

Board 
2) Apply for a new Aquaculture Permit from DMF which will include growing Kelp. 

 
Two drawings of the proposed array of equipment that will be set-up on both grant sites. All of the 
equipment will be located within the bounds of my existing grants.  The only "disruption" to the 
ocean floor will be the setting of helix anchors as shown in the drawings, which are permitted to 
use on both sites.   
 
The kelp will be seeded onto various types of "lines" in the WHOI lab and then attached to the 
"Test Kelp Lines" as shown on the drawings.  The array of lines will be 2' off of the bottom which 
NOAA says will "not be likely to interact with endangered species" which is why they are 
approving this research project in Cape Cod Bay.  The origin of the actual kelp seed is Cape Cod 
Bay so this project would not include the introduction of any new species into the waters of the 
Bay.  
 
Kelp is seeded and grown in the winter months (seeding in Nov/Dec and harvesting in 
Apr/May).  Like oysters, kelp has a number of beneficial attributes that will aid in improving water 
quality.    
 



FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Dan Smith will not receive an amended license allowing kelp farming.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve/disapprove the amendment to Dan Smith’s aquaculture 
license to include kelp farming.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Kelp Array-Beach Point Grant Site 
2. Kelp Array-Truro ADA Grant Site 







Page | 1 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  7E 
November 16, 2021 
Via GoToMeeting platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, Member-
John Dundas, Member-Stephanie Rein 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, DPW Director-
Jarrod Cabral, Town Planner-Barbara Carboni, Health/Conservation Agent- Emily Beebe, Joan Holt, 
Planning Board Chair-Anne Greenbaum, Board of Health Chair-Tracey Rose, Finance Committee Chair-
Robert Panessiti, Commission on Disability Chair-Susan Howe, Chris Lucy, Claudia Boespflug, Jack 
Riemer, Maggie Downey with Cape Light Compact, Fred Gaechter, Conservation Commission Chair-Carol 
Girard-Irwin 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 
Public Comment 
Joan Holt read a letter regarding filling Town committee vacancies and issues which occurred with one 
applicant recently.  She urged the Select Board to reconsider the applicant’s application. 
Anne Greenbaum expressed concerns about how the Select Board conducted the interview and voted 
on Mr. Crocker’s application to serve as an alternate on the Zoning Board of Appeals.  Ms. Greenbaum 
suggested placing the following on a future Select Board agenda;  the topic of improving the interview 
process for appointed Boards, Committees, and Commissions. 
Robert Panessiti wished to remind people that appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals is protected 
by statute to be an appointment process by the Select Board.  It is important that the Select Board 
appoint certain regulatory bodies that follow and adhere to their governance and philosophy of running 
the Town.  If they feel a candidate is not philosophically aligned with the Select Board, that’s why the 
statute exists. 
Susan Howe stated that although she understands what Mr. Panessiti said, she believes Mrs. Holt and 
Ms. Greenbaum were correct.  She feels what’s most important about this process is to be civil and 
inclusive rather than exclusive. 
Member Areson read a letter as a private citizen.  She stated the interview process was seriously flawed, 
and she wants the Select Board to do a better job in its interview and appointment process.  (Her letter 
will be included with the minutes of this meeting). 
Chris Lucy mentioned that he’d applied for a position on the Zoning Board of Appeals years ago, and a 
particular person had applied simply to oppose him.  The other applicant then convinced the Select 
Board not to appoint Mr. Lucy based upon his opinion on what the Town would look like.  He feels it’s 
interesting that a person’s opinion doesn’t matter now, but it did then.  He also added that the person 
who took the time to apply to the position to oppose him and took the time to explain why he shouldn’t 
be appointed as one of the previous speakers. 
 
Public Hearings 
Public Hearing for Babe’s Bakery, Inc., 65 Shore Road, Truro, MA 
Chair Weinstein read the legal advertisement. 
Ms. Boespflug spoke about her application for a Common Victualler license.  Chair Weinstein asked that 
she speak to her intent with the continuation of this license.  Ms. Boespflug explained that she has 
always kept her license current in case the right person came along to run the restaurant.  A discussion 



Page | 2 
 

was held regarding the last time Babe’s Bakery operated a traditional season (Memorial Day to Labor 
Day).  It was determined that the last time Babe’s Bakery operated in that manner was about 15 years 
ago. 
Member Areson asked if Ms. Boespflug had any prospects or was actively seeking prospects for the 
restaurant.  She stated that she did not have any prospects.  Member Areson hopes Ms. Boespflug 
would actively recruit somebody to run the restaurant who might be able to get started earlier in the 
year with the license application process. 
Member Dundas asked if the impact over the past two years with Covid hampered her ability to do 
some of the things she wished to do with the restaurant and whether she could assess the future given 
the current conditions in the industry.  Ms. Boespflug stated that it’s very difficult, and people 
worldwide have changed their professions.   
A short discussion was held regarding the upgrade dates of the septic system. 
Ms. Boespflug stated that she was unaware of the effective date to upgrade her septic system.  BOH 
Chair Rose said that the Board of Health, pre-Covid, had the applicant attend several meetings due to 
their concerns about the cesspool on the property.  The Board of Health is frustrated by not seeing a 
plan of action by the applicant that has already been talked about for a few years in the past. 
Member Rein asked what had transpired between 15 years ago, when the restaurant operated for a full 
season and now.  Has Ms. Boespflug made a best faith effort to have people in the restaurant operate a 
full season.  Ms. Boespflug stated that there was no summer the restaurant was not open. However, it 
was not open for a full season. 
Chair Weinstein opened the discussion up to the general public. 
As a member of the Truro Historical Society, Susan Howe finds the discussion interesting.  Babe’s Bakery 
has historical relevance.  Ms. Howe addressed Ms. Boespflug, stating that there must be ways to talk to 
organizations that will help small businesses.  She mentioned the Community Development Partnership 
for grants, the Chamber of Commerce, and she also stated there are loans to help improve the septic 
system.   
Anne Greenbaum asked, ideally, what would Ms. Boespflug like to have happened?  Ms. Boespflug 
responded that she’d like to find the right pastry chef to open a bakery. 
Jack Riemer feels the applicant is at a disadvantage because she represents herself.  He thinks any action 
should be tabled until she has the opportunity to discuss what has happened tonight with a legal 
representative.  Member Reed stated that the item on the agenda had already been delayed, and the 
applicant had ample time to get legal counsel. 
Land Use Counsel/Planner Carboni addressed the Board on their options. 

• Although the season has passed, the Board can renew the license, regardless of evidence of the 
restaurant not being open in previous years. 

• The Board can renew the license and impose conditions. 
• The Board can deny the license.  If the Board denies the license, she would want them to make 

some findings in the record to support the denial. 
She recommends that the Board renew the license with reasonable conditions about future operations.  
Reasonable conditions can be dates and hours to be open.  Member Reed would like to know who 
would monitor to ensure the conditions were being met.  Health and Building Departments were 
mentioned, as they can conduct inspections.  A discussion was held regarding the placement of 
conditions, inspection frequency, and the ability to inspect through the Health Agent. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to close the public hearing. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 



Page | 3 
 

Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson stated that the applicant has a long road ahead.  She suggested renewing the license 
with conditions.  The Board is trying to promote economic development.  She has no problem renewing 
the license for 2021 and giving the applicant the time to pull together something early in 2022 so that 
the restaurant can remain open.  If that doesn’t happen, they have the option of not renewing the 
license come 2022. 
Member Dundas echoes Member Areson’s conditional approval.   
Member Rein feels that there’s a lack of clarity.  The only way she’d support a renewal would be with 
very strict guidelines, including an 8-week minimum of being open for business. 
Having listened to the owner, Chair Weinstein in good faith cannot vote to renew the license.  Placing 
conditions upon the renewal places unnecessary policing burdens on various aspects of Town staff.  He 
would enter the testimony of the owner as the primary evidence for denial.  The owner has admitted 
her efforts to try and secure a professional to run the business and to staff the business and has been 
unsuccessful. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the Babe’s Bakery Inc. Common Victualler license for 2021. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Nay 
Member Rein-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 2-3-0, motion does not carry. 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments-None 
 
Staff/Committee Updates-None 
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Cape Light Compact Update on Programs 
Maggie Downey is the administrator of the Cape Light Compact.  She is here to give the Board an update 
on Cape Light Compact services, and also on a climate act which was recently signed into law and how 
that relates to the Cape Light Compact.  She proceeded to give a high-level overview. 
 
Truro Conservation Trust Walking Trail System Proposal for the High Head Conservation Area 
Mr. Gaechter gave an overview of the Truro Conservation Trust’s plan for this property.  Management of 
trash was also discussed.  Conservation Commission Chair, Girard-Irwin, confirmed the Commission’s 
approval of the plan at their November 1, 2021, meeting. 
 
 



Page | 4 
 

 
Consent Agenda 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. Entertainment Application – Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod  

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:   
C. Review and Approve Annual Alcohol License Renewals: Montano’s Restaurant, Truro 

Vineyards of Cape Cod, Chequessett Chocolate, and Pamet Valley Liquors  
D. Review and Approve the 2022 ABCC Renewal Certification Form  
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   Select Board Work Session-9/23/21, Select 

Board Regular Meeting-10/12/2021, Select Board Regular Meeting-10/26/2021 
Member Areson wished to point out that when voting on the Consent Agenda, she would not be voting 
on the minutes of 10.12.2021.  She also had some minor edits to minutes. 
Member Reed wished to recuse herself from the voting on the license for Chequessett Chocolate. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with Member Areson’s changes and 
Member Reed’s recusal. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Dundas has a concern of inflation and what that means as the Town heads into the budget 
cycle.  He will submit a draft letter to memorialize thoughts the Board might have.  He also addressed 
how he evaluates people applying to serve on a committee, Board, or commission. 
Member Reed pointed out two items posted on the Town of Truro website: 

• She urged people to take the Talk to us Truro survey.   
• Covid PCR testing post, where people can get information on testing sites, days, and times. 

Member Areson has submitted to Town Manager Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Clark the 
edited version of the Hybrid Meeting Policy.  She’d be happy to work with them on it further, or place on 
an upcoming agenda.  The Community Preservation Committee met and she’s happy to report that they 
received 9 full grants and 4 in the mini-grant program they’re offering.  They will hold a public hearing in 
December for all applicants and a public hearing for the public in January. 
Member Rein thanked Town staff for handling the storm efficiently.  She thanked Chief Collins for 
driving around with a line crew to help with downed lines. 
Chair Weinstein brought to everyone’s attention the presentation by Cape Light Compact and the 
availability of their programs as people fall within the median State income.  He hopes that people who 
may have been hesitant will now explore the offerings to take advantage of the programs. 
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman stated the Town currently has 516 submissions for the Town survey on the 
Local Comprehensive Plan and the Walsh Property Planning Committee.  He also wished to congratulate 
Assistant Town Manager Clark and Town Planner Carboni on being awarded a Rural and Small-Town 
grant in the amount of $75,000.  That grant money will go to expand the local comprehensive planning 



Page | 5 
 

process.  Another grant was received in the amount of $305,000 from the Housing Choice Communities 
which will go towards the new I/A system for the Cloverleaf.  He also noted that a number of job 
opportunities are closing tomorrow. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  Regular Meeting-December 7, 2021 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for 12.7.2021. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 7:56pm. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
_________________________ 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 11.16.2021 

1. Renewal Application-Babe’s Bakery Inc. 
2. Property Record Card-65 Shore Road 
3. Copy of Public Hearing Ad-Babe’s Bakery Inc. 
4. Cape Light Compact Presentation 
5. High Head Trail Proposal, 2021, Truro Conservation Trust 
6. High Head Trails overlay map 
7. One Day Entertainment Application-Truro Vineyards 
8. 2021 Annual Alcohol ABCC Applications (Pamet Valley Package; Montano’s Restaurant; Truro 

Vineyards; FarmMaid Foods 
9. Chief of Police Approval Memo 
10. Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2022 
11. Select Board Work Session Minutes of 9.23.2021 
12. Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 10.12.2021 
13. Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 10.26.2021 


	21-12-14 Select Board Agenda
	4A Agenda Request-Charter Review Committee Discussion
	4B Agenda Request-storm water mgmt and water quality update
	4C Agenda Request-Truro delegate S. Tighe to vote in favor of CC Police Academy session
	6A Agenda Request Rental Registration Fee
	6B Agenda Request Policy 66
	6B1 Chair Weinstein-TRURO'S COMMUNICATION POLICY
	6B2 66 Communications Policy
	6C Agenda Request Barnstable Cty Letter
	6C1 Letter to Barnstable County Commissioners ARPA Funds December 2021
	6D Agenda Request Hybrid Meeting Policy
	6D1 Hybrid Meeting Policy Amended 12.9.2021
	7 Consent Agenda
	7C Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	7C1 Gingerbread House Business Application
	7C2 Montano's Restaurant
	7D Agenda Request Dan Smith Aquaculture Grant
	7D1 Kelp Array - Beach Point Grant Site - Smith
	7D2 Kelp Array - Truro ADA Grant Site - Smith
	7E 21-11-16-Select Board-MIN



